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IN THE SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON
IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF THURSTON

STATE OF WASHINGTON, NO. 1 0 - 2 -00 8 8 4 i
" Plaintiff,
‘ COMPLAINT, REQUEST FOR
V. DECLARATORY JUDGMENT,
: INJUNCTIVE RELIEF,

CREDEXX CORPORATION, a California CONSUMER RESTITUTION
corporation, dba Auto One Warranty, Auto One AND CIVIL PENALTIES
Warranty Specialists, and DAVID J. TABB, '
individually and his marital community,

Defendants.

Plaintiff, State of Washington, Office of the Attorney General, Consumer Protection
Division, by and through its attorneys, Robert M. McKenna, Attorney General, and Mary C.
Lobdell, Assistant Attorney General, brings this action against Credexx Corporation, dba Auto
One Warranty, Auto One Warranty Specialists and David J. Tabb (“Defendants™) alleging as
follows:

I. JURISDICTION AND VENUE

1.1.  The state of Washington (“State”) files this Complaint and these proceedings

under the provisions of Chapter 19.86 RCW, Unfair Business Practices -- Consumer Protection

Act; chapter 80.36 RCW -- Automatic Announcing and Dialing Devices Act; and chapter 19.158

— Commercial Telephone Solicitation Act.

ATTORNEY GENERAL OF WASHINGTON
Consumer Protection Division
1019 Pacific Avenue, 3 Floor, P.O. Box 2317
Tacoma, Washington 98401-2317
(253) 593-5243
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1.2.  The Defendants have done business in the state of Washington.

1.3.  The violations alleged in this Complaint have been and are being committed in
whole or in part in the state of Washington.

1.4.  This Court has subject matter jurisdiction over this Complaint under the laws of
the state of Washington. |

1.5.‘ Venue is proper in Thurston County pursuant to RCW 4.14.020 in that some of the
transactions complained of herein, and out of which this action arose, occurred in Thurston
County, Washington.

II. PLAINTIFF

2.1.  The Plaintiff is the state of Washington.

2.2. The Attomey General is authorized to commence this action pursuant to RCW
19.86.080 and RCW 19.86.140.

I1I. DEFENDANTS

3.1. Defendant Credexx, Inc., dba Auto One Warranty, Auto One Warranty
Specialists (“Credexx”) is a California corporation with its principallplace of business at 310
Cbmmerce, Irvine, California 92602.

3.2. Defendant David J. Tabb (“’I;abb”) is an individual and is the president and sole
shareholder of Credexx. On information and belief, David Tabb is married and all acts were
done on behalf of the marital community.

3.3.  Defendant Tabb may be served through his attorney Shane Stafford at Shanberg

Stafford, LLP, 19200 Von Karman Avenue, Suite 400, Irvine, California 92612.

COMPLAINT 2 ATTORNEY GENERAL OF WASHINGTON
Consumer Protection Division
1019 Pacific Avenue, 3" Floor, P.O. Box 2317
Tacoma, Washington 98401-2317
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34. Defendant Tabb is being sued iﬁ his individual capacity as well as in his
capacity as president and sole shareholder of Defendant Credexx.

3.5. On information and belief, Defendant Tabb, at all relevant times hereto,
operated, dominated, controlled and directed the business activities of Defendant Credexx,
causing, personally participating in, or ratifying the acts and practices of Defendant Credexx,
as described in this Complaint.

3.6.  Specifically, Plaintiff believes that Defendant Tabb participated personally in
(a) the design, establishment, and approval of the deceptive adveﬁising, marketing and sales
practices described in this Complaint; (b) fhe establishment of the refund policies and practices
affecting consumers seeking to cancel their purchases of the goods described in this
Complaint; (c) the hiring and firing of sales personnel and other representatives of Defendant
Credexx whom Defendant Tabb directed to, and Who'did, carry out the advertising, marketing
and deceptive sales practices described in this Complaint; and (d) the training, direction and
oversight of sales personnel and other representatives of Defendant Credexx. Accordingly,
Defendant Tabb is liable for those acts in which he personally participatéd as well as the acts.
of Defendant Credexx, its employees and other agents because Defendant Tabb controlled or
directed these acts.

3.7.  For purposes of this Complaint, the terms “Defendants,” unless otherwise
specified, shall refer to all Defendants; and when used in conjunction with allegations of
unlawful conduct, shall mean that each Defendant committed such act and/or is legally

accountable for such act..

COMPLAINT 3 ATTORNEY GENERAL OF WASHINGTON
Consumer Protection Division
1019 Pacific Avenue, 3™ Floor, P.O. Box 2317
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IV. NATURE OF TRADE OR COMMERCE

4.1.  Defendants are now and have been at all times relevant to this action, engaged in a
trade or commerce within the meaning of RCW 19.86.020, specializing in marketing of vehicle
service contracts and vehicle protection products (also known as “automotive additives”) as those
terms are defined in RCW 48.110.020 to Washington consumers.

4.2.  Defendants are engaged in a trade or commerce within the meaning of RCW
19.86.020 by marketing vehicle service contracts and vehicle protection products. through direct
mail marketing and direct telephone solicitations in the state of Washington as well as internet and
television marketing to Washington consumers.

4.3.  Defendants sold at least 1,340 vehicle service contracts and/or vehicle protection
products to Washington consumers.

4.4. Sixty percent or fnore of Defendants’ prior year sales were made through mail,
television, radio and telephone marketing to consumers.

4.5. A portion of Defendants’ sales occurred through its use or its agent’s use of an
automatic dialing and announcing device as that term is defined in RCW 80.36.400.

4.6. Defendants are engaged in a business that must comply with RCW 19.86.020;
RCW 80.36 etal.,and RCW 19.158 et al.

4.7. A violation of RCW 80.36.400 and RCW 19.158.090 are per se violations of the
Unfair Business Practices—Consumer Protection Act 19.86 RCW.

4.8.  Defendants have been at all times relevant to this action in competition with others

engaged in similar business in the state of Washington.

COMPLAINT 4 ATTORNEY GENERAL OF WASHINGTON
Consumer Protection Division
1019 Pacific Avenue, 3 Floor, P.O. Box 2317
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V. STATEMENT OF FACTS

5.1. At all times relevant to this action, Defendants have advertised, offered for sale,
and sold motor vehicle service contracts and vehicle protection products (collectively referred
to as “service contracts”) to consumers within the state of Washington.

5.2. Defendants engaged in the advertising and sale of vehicle service contracts and
vehicle protection product contracts on behalf of obligors who pay repairs covered under the
contracts.

5.3. Defendants entered into marketing agreements with the obligors to perform the
advertising, marketing and sale of these contracts.

5.4. The parties to the service contracts are the consumers, who are the purchasers,
and the obligors, who pay for any covered repairs.

5.5. Defendants failed to disclose to consumers that Defendants were selling the
service contracts on behalf of the obligors.

5.6. Defendants’ pattern and practice was to fail to inform consumers during the oral
sale transaction that the contracts Defendants sold are not with Defendants, but with the
obligors.

5.7. Defendants failed to orally inform the consumer that the consumer’s continued
relationship under the service contract would not be with the Defendants.

SERVICE AND VEHICLE PROTECTION PRODUCT CONTRACTS

5.8. Defendants created the false and misleading impression that the consumer was

contracting with Defendants and that Defendants will pay consumers’ repair costs when such is

not the case.

COMPLAINT 5 ATTORNEY GENERAL OF WASHINGTON
Consumer Protection Division
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5.9. Defendants created the false and misleading impression that it was associated
with local automobile dealers.
5.10. Defendants provided consumers with inconsistent and inadequate information
regarding the performance, characteristics, uses, and benefits of the service contracts it sold.
S5.11. Defendants falsely stated or misrepresented that consumers would receive
“bumper to bumper,” “platinum,” “gold,” or “silver” coverage that would cover all or major
repairs of consumers’ motor vehicles.
5.11.1. Defendants and/or its agents represented to Attorney General
Complainant No. 357561 that she would receive an automobile service contract
that would provide coverage of major repairs associated with a 2007 Prius.
5.11.2. On information and belief, Defendants and/or its agents did not
disclose exclusions from coverage to Complainant No. 357561.
5.11.3. When Complainant No. 357561 received the contract, she discovered
that it did not cover the repair of the battery pack in her Prius.
5.11.4. Defendants and/or its agents materially misrepresented the terms and
conditions of the contracts it sold to Complainant No. 357561.
5.11.5. Defendants and/or its ager{ts represented to Attorney General
Complainant No. 353613 that his vehicle would be covered by the vehicle
service contract.
5.11.6. Complainant No. 353613 discovered upon receipt of the contract, that
lhis vehicle was not covered by the vehicle service contract because it has a

trailer hitch and other towing modifications.

COMPLAINT : : 6 ATTORNEY GENERAL OF WASHINGTON
Consumer Protection Division
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5.11.7. Defendants and/or its agents materially milsrepresented the terms and
conditions of the contracts it sold to Complainant No. 353613.

5.12. Defendants falsely stated or misrepresented that the vehicle service contracts
Defendants sell can provide the same terms and coverage as a manufacturer’s warranty.

5.13. Defendants do not adequately explain contract limitations and exclusions of
vehicle service contracts to consumers.

5.13.1. Defendants and/or its agents represented to Attorney General
Complainant No. 353288 that transmission repairs would be covered if he
purchased a vehicle service contract.

5.13.2. Defendants did not disclose any limitations or other material
restrictions associated with the vehicle service contract being sold.

5.13.3. After purchase of the contract and review, Complainant No. 353283
discovered that the contract contained significant limits on the cost of repairs
that were not disclosed during the sales transaction.

5.13.4. Defendants and/or its agents materially misrepresented the terms and
conditions of the contracts it sold to Complainant No. 353288.

5.14. Despite Defendants’ representations regarding coverage, the vehicle service
contracts they sell contain material restrictions, limitations and exclusions that significantly
limit the value and use of the contract.

5.15. Defendants failed to disclose the material terms, restrictions, limitations and
exclusions of their service contracts in solicitations, web pages and marketing contacts with

consumers.

COMPLAINT 7 ATTORNEY GENERAL OF WASHINGTON
Consumer Protection Division
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5.16. The service contracts contained an inconspicuous “Exclusions” section listing
numerous components or services not covered by the contracts.

5.17. The service contracts containing the “Exclusions” section was only sent to the
consumer after the consumer purchased the contract and made the down payment.

5.18. Some consumers did not receive the written service contract for weeks or
months and some consumers never received the contract at all.

DEFENDANTS’ DIRECT MAIL MARKETING PRACTICES

5.19. Defendants advertised, marketed and solicited individual consumers to enter

into service contracts via the radio, television, direct mail pieces, telemarketing calls, and their

website www.autoonewarranty.com.

5.20. Defendants advertised and misrepresented the nature of the service contracts as
“warranties,” “factory warranties,” or “extended warranties” when in fact the product being
sold was not a “warranty” or “factory warranty.” |

5.21. A *factory warranty” or “extended warranty” can only be offered and sold by an
automobile manufacturer as provided in the federal Moss-Magnuson Warranty Act, 15 U.S.C.
§ 2301 et al.

5.22. Defendants represented that it was an authorized seller of “extended warranties”
through its solicitations and its name, “Auto One Warranty” and “Auto One Warranty
Specialists.”

5.23. Defendants failed to disclose that Defendants were really offering to sell service

contracts and not an extended motor vehicle warranty.
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5.24. Defendants represented or implied that “factory warranty” offers were affiliated

with an automobile manufacturer.
5.25. Defendants represented that “factory warranty” offers were associated with a
motor vehicle dealership from which the consumer purchased their motor vehicles by
referencing the make and model of the consumer’s vehicle and urging the consumer to “extend

or reinstate your Bumper to Bumper Warranty coverage.” See Exhibit 1.

5.26. Defendants mailed direct mail solicitations under the name “Auto One Warranty
Specialists” rather than its corporéte name, i.e. Credexx, Inc., in a further attempt to create the
impression that Defendants were selling factory warranties offered by the manufacturer or
dealer. See Exhibit 2.

5.27. Defendants failed to disclose that Defendants are not affiliated and have no-
relationship with the manufacturers who produced the consumers’ motor vehicles.

5.28. Defendants have failed to disclose that Defendants are not affiliated and have ﬁo

relationship with the dealers who sold the consumers their motor vehicles.

5.29. Defendants represented that consumers’ motor vehicle warranties were expired,
were expiring, were about to expire or may expire. See Exhibit 1.

5.30. Many consumers who received Defendants’ direct mail solicitations report that
their auto warranties were not expired or about to expire.

5.31. Defendants represented that consumers had a limited time to contact Defendants
to “reinstate your bumper to bumper coverage” for their motor vehicles, when in fact the offer

was actually available for a longer period of time.

COMPLAINT 9 ATTORNEY GENERAL OF WASHINGTON
Consumer Protection Division
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DEFENDANTS’ TELEMARKETING PRACTICES
5.32. Defendants conducted sales through .inbound telemarketing calls in which
consumers call Defendants’ sales representatives after receiving direct mail solicitations, after
consumers hear and/or see Defendants television advertisement, or after consumers view the

Defendants’ website, www.autoonewarranty.com. °

5.33. Defendants also conducted sales through the use of outbound telemarketing,
including the use of an automatic dialing and announcing device (“ADAD”) in which
Defendants offered to sell their service and additive contracts through pre-recorded
telemarketing calls, often referred to as “robo-calls.”

5.34. On information and belief, Defendants’ pre-recorded telemarketing calls do not
promptly and clearly identify that the call is being made on behalf of Defendants in order to
make a sale to the consumer. |

5.35. On information and belief, Defendants’ pre-recorded telemarketing calls purport
to give consumers the option to speak with a sales representative, but consumers attempting to
select this option for the purpose of asking to be placed on Defendants’ internal do-not-call list
have been disconnected or hung up on by Defendants or, if connected, Defendants’ sales
representatives hang up on the caller.

5.36. On information and belief, Defendants’ pre-recorded telemarketing calls purport
to give consumers the option to put themselves on the Defendants’ internal do-not-call list by
pressing a certain number, but the internal do-not-call list did not in fact result in no further

calls to consumers.

COMPLAINT 10 ATTORNEY GENERAL OF WASHINGTON
Consumer Protection Division
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5.37. Defendants’ telemarketing practices impaired consumers’ efforts to notify
Defendants and their agents that the consﬁmers do not wish to receive solicitation calls by or
on behalf of the Defendants.

5.38. On information and belief, Consumers continued to receive telemarketing calls
from Defendants and their agents after the consumers have asked not to be called again and/or
to have their names placed on Defendants’ internal do-not-call list.

5.39. On information and belief, Defendants and their agents placed telemarketing
calls in connection with their marketing of service contracts to telephone numbers in
Washington that are listed with the National Do Not Call Registry maintained by the Federal
Trade Commission.

5.40. On information and belief, consumers who registered with the National Do Not
Call Registry continued to receive Defendants’ telemarketing calls after they had advised
Defendants’ sales representatives that they were registered on the National Do Not Call
Registry and that they wanted the calls stopped.

5.41. On information and belief, Defendants and their agents did not have prior
express invitation or permission to make the telemarketing calls to the consumers who were
registered with the National Do Not Call Registry.

5.42. Defendants placed telemarketing calls in connection with their marketing of
service contracts and failed to transmit accurate caller identification information.

5.43. Defendants and their agents placed telemarketing calls in connection with their
marketing of service contracts and failed to check that the numbers Defendants were calling

were not on the National Do Not Call Registry.

COMPLAINT 11 ATTORNEY GENERAL OF WASHINGTON
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S5.44. Defendants and their agents placed telemarketing calls in connection with their
marketing of service contracts and engaged in “spoofing” by blocking, disguising, or falsifying
the identity of Defendants and failed to transmit or display the originator’s telephone number
or the telephone number of Defendants that consumers may call during regular business hours
to be placed on a do-not-call list.

5.45. On information and belief, Defendants and their agents placed telemarketing
calls in connection with their marketing of service contracts and failed or refused to place
consumers on internal do-not-call lists upon request by the consumer.

'5.46. On information and belief, Defendants placed telemarketing calls in connection
with their marketing of service contracts and provided false or misleading caller identification
information, including preventing the display of caller identification, using methods that
bypass, circumvent, or disable caller identification, or using methods that mislead the caller as
to the identification of the caller or the caller’s phone number.

5.47. During the telemarketing calls, Defendants secure the agreement and a down
payment over the phone. Following receipt of the down payment, Defendants mail the actual
service contract to the consumer. This is the first opportunity the consumers have to review
the contract and see its actual terms.

5.48. Defendants sometimes do not mail the service contract to consumers.

DEFENDANTS’ GENERAL MISLEADING AND DECEPTIVE BUSINESS
PRACTICES

5.49. Defendants represented an offer to be Defendants’ “final” offer to a consumer,

when in fact Defendants had never made any previous attempts to contact the consumer.

COMPLAINT 12 ATTORNEY GENERAL OF WASHINGTON
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5.50. Deféndants represented that their offers of the “Bumper to Bumper warranty”
coverage were the consumer’s final chance to purchase such plans, when in fact the same offer
or a substantially similar offer would still be available in the future.

5.51. By representing that their offers were only valid for a limited time or were the
consumers’ final chance to purchase a purported “warranty,” Defendants created a false sense
of urgency that an offer would expire when no actual expiration date for the offer existed.

5.52. Defendants represented an affiliation, connection, sponsorship, or association
with, or certification by, a third party, such as a manufacturer, government agency or other
entity, when in fact Defendants had no such relationships with the referenced third party.

$.53. The representations made by Defendants’ direct mail solicitations and during
the course of Defendants’ telemarketing calls have caused consumers to believe that the
service contracts they are purchasing will provide comprehensive, top-quality coverage for
their motor vehicles and will be easy to use, when such is not the case.

5.54. Defendants sold or offered for sale service contracts without being licensed
and/or registered as required under state law.

DEFENDANTS’ REFUND PRACTICES

5.55. During their sales presentations, Defendants do not inform consumers that they
can obtain full refunds of the purchase price of service contracts within thirty days of purchase
and obtain a pro rata refund thereafter unless asked.

5.56. On information and belief, when consumers ask to obtain a copy of the service

contract prior to purchase, Defendants inform the consumers that they cannot send out the
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contract, but reassure the consumers that they can cancel the contract during the first thirty |
days and receive a full refund.

5.57. Defendants fail to disclose the difficulty consumers will face if they attempt to
cancel the contract.

5.58. Defendants make it difficult for consumers to cancel their contracts by not
accepting telephone cancellation, by not accepting written requests for cancellation that do not
include a refund request, and by failing to provide a timely refund.

5.59. In those instances where consumers succeed in cancelling the vehicle protection
product, Defendants refuse to refund any money if any portion of the additive was used.

5.60. In those instances where colnsumers succeed in cancelling the service contract,
Defendants refused to timely refund the money taking 8 months or more to provide a refund
after the consumer filed a complaint' with the Better Business Bureau or state Attorney
General.

5.61. Defendants did not correctly calculate the refund amount due the consumer and
failed to provide consumers with statutory penalties required by RCW 48.110.075(4)(c) for
refunds not paid within thirty days of return of the contract to the obligor. |

VI.  FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION
COMMERCIAL TELEPHONE SOLICATION ACT

6.1.  Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 1.1 through 4.8 and incorporates them herein as if
set forth in full.

6.2.  Defendants’ business constitutes commercial telephone solicitation as defined in
RCW 19.158.020. Defendants are not registered as commercial telephone solicitors with the

Washington State Department of Licensing as required by RCW 19.158.050.

COMPLAINT i4 ATTORNEY GENERAL OF WASHINGTON
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6.3.  Defendants are in violation of RCW 19.158.050(1) whicﬁ requires a commercial
telephone solicitor to be registered with the Department of Licensing. Pursuant to RCW
19.158.050(4)(a) and RCW 19.150.030, the violation of RCW 19.158.050(1) constitutes a per
se violation of the Consumer Protection Act., RCW 19.86.

VII. SECOND CAUSE OF ACTION
MISREPRESENTATION

7.1.  Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 1.1 through 4.8 and incorporates them herein as if
set forth in full.

7.2. In connection with the solicitation of Washington consumers by mail and
telephone for the purpose of inducing the purchase of automobile service contracts and vehicle
protection product warranties, Defendants made or implied material misrepresentations that
include, but are not limited to the following:

7.2.1. That the product being sold is a “warranty,” “factory warranty,” or

“extended warranty;

7.2.2. That the consumer is contracting with the Defendants;

7.2.3. That the Defendants will pay the consumers’ repair costs;

7.24. That the Defendants are associated with, authorized by or are a
manufacturer;

7.2.5. That the Defendants are associated with local automobile dealers;

7.2.6. That the product being offered covers all “bumper to bumper” repairs;

7.2.7. That the product being offered provides the same terms and coverage as

a manufacturer’s warranty;

7.2.8. That the product has no material exclusions;
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7.2.9. That the product sold was an automobile service contract when in fact it
was a limited vehicle protection product;
7.2.10.  That the consumer’s factory warranty was about to expire;
7.2.11. That an offer was a “limited time offer”;
7.2.12.  That Defendants had a pre-existing relationship with the consumer;
7.2.13.  That the consumer could be plaéed on a do-not-call list, that Defendants
would honor a consumer’s request, and that “pressing 1 would result in the consumer
being placed on a do-not-call list; |
.7.2.14. The material terms and conditions of the contract being purchased; and
7.2.15. The méterial terms and conditions of receiving or obtaining a refund.
7.3.  The conduct described above constitutes unfair or deceptive acts or practices in
trade or commerce and unfair methods of competition in violation of RCW 19.86.020.
7.4.  The conduct described above constitutes a violation of RCW 19.158.040, which
proscribes unfair or deceptive commercial teléphone solicitation.
7.5.  Pursuant to RCW 19.158.030, a violation of RCW 19.158.040 constitutes a per
se violation of the Consumer Protection Act, RCW 19.86.

VIII. THIRD CAUSE OF ACTION
FAILURE TO REFUND

8.1.  Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 1.1 through 4.8 and incorporates them herein as if
set forth in full.
8.2.  Defendants materially misrepresented or failed to disclose the terms and

conditions of obtaining a refund.
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8.3. Defendants made it difficult for consumers to cancel their contracts by
providing consumers with false or misleading information on how to obtain a refund.

8.4. Defendants failed to timely refund monies to consumers.

85. Defendants had a pattern and practice of miscalculating refunds; and

8.6.  Defendants provided refunds only if a consumer complained multiple times,
complained to the Attorney General or complained to the Better Business Bureau.

8.7.  The conduct described above constitutes unfair or deceptive acts or practices in
trade or commerce and unfair methods of competition in violation of RCW 19.86.020.

IX. FOURTH CAUSE OF ACTION
AUTOMATIC ANNOUNCING AND DIALING DEVICES

9.1.  Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 1.1 through 4.8 and incorporates them herein as if
set forth in full.

9.2. Defendants’ and/ér their agents use an automatic dialing and announcing device
to make commercial solicitations to Washington consumers.

9.3. Defendants and/or their agents’ actions violate RCW 80.36.400(2), which
prohibits the use of automatic dialing and announcing devices for purposes of commercial
solicitation and specifically applies to all commercial solicitation intended to be received by
telephone customers within Washington State.

9.4. Pursuant to RCW 80.36.400, a violation of RCW 80.36.400(2) constitutes a per

se violation of RCW 19.86 ef seq., the Consumer Protection Act.

"
1/
1"
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X. PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff, State of Washington, prays for relief as follows:

10.1. That the Court adjudge and decree that Defendants have engaged in the conduct
complained of herein.

10.2. That the Court adjudge and decree that the conduct complained of herein
constitutes unfair or deceptive acts and practices and unfair methods of competition in
viola.ltion of the Consumér Protection Act, chapter 19.86 RCW.

10.3. That the Court issue a permanent injunction enjoining and restraining
Defendants, and their representatives, successors, assigns, officers, agents, servants,
employees, and all other persons acting or claiming to act for, on behalf of, or in active concert
or participation with Defendants, from continuing or engaging in the unlawful conduct
complained of herein, including but not limited to, permanently enjoining the Defendants from
engaging in any business related to the buying, selling, telemarketing or other marketing of
vehicle service contracts or vehicle protection product in Washington.

10.4. That the Court assess civil penalties, pursuant to RCW 19.86.140, of up to two
thousand dollars ($2,000) per violation against Defendants for each and every violation of
RCW 19.86.020 caused by the conduct complained of herein.

10.5. That the Court make such orders pursuant to RCW 19.86.080 as may be
necessary to restore to any person the money or property acquired by the Defendants as a result
of the conduct complained of herein. |

10.6. That the Court make such orders pursuant to RCW 19.86.080 to provide that
Plaintiff, State of Washington, have and recover from Defendants the costs of this action,
including reasonable attorneys’ fees if allowed by law.

"
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"
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Consumer Protection Division
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10.7. That the Court order such other relief as it may deem just and proper to fully
and effectively dissipate the effects of the conduct complained of herein, or which may

otherwise seem proper to the Court.

DATED this=X 974~ day of April, 2010.

ROBERT M. MCKENNA
Attorney General —

W s o772

MAR}/G. LOBDELL, WSBA #17930
Assistant.Attorney General

Attorney for State of Washington
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Consumer Protection Division
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FINAL WARRANTY NOTICE

This is your FINAL NOTICE to extend or reinstate your
Bumper to Bumper Warranty Coverage.

You have been pre-selected for this exclusive program. Please call us
IMMEDIATELY with your exact mileage and VIN # to take advantage
of this FINAL OFFER! ’

1-888-978-7707

Business Hours: .
6 am - 7 pm PST Monday - Friday $200 DISCOUNT
7 am - 2 pm PST Saturday if you call within

the deadline date!
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FINRL WARRANTY NOTICE

-Thlséls %ur FINAL NOTICE o extend or relnstate your bumper
to bumper warranty coverage. You have been pre-selected for this
exclusive program. Please call us immediately with your exact
mileage and VIN # to take‘adv.antage of this FINAL OFFER!

© 0% Interest Free Financing
* o Low Monthly Installments Available
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